
Coral Springs 

Improvement District 

 

Agenda 

 

June 15, 2015 

Agenda Page 1



Agenda Page 2



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Second Order of Business 
  

Agenda Page 3



Agenda Page 4



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

MINUTES  

Agenda Page 5



   

Unapproved Minutes 

MINUTES OF MEETING 

CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT 

 

 A regular meeting of the Board of Supervisors of the Coral Springs Improvement District 

was held on Monday, May 18, 2015 at 4:00 p.m. at the District Office, 10300 NW 11th Manor, 

Coral Springs, Florida.   

 

 Present and constituting a quorum were: 

  

 Martin Shank President  

 Theodore Mena Vice President 

 Duane Holland  Secretary  

     

 Also present were: 

  

 Kenneth Cassel District Manager  

 William Capko  District Counsel 

 Dan Daly  Director of Operations 

 Troy Lyn District Engineer 

 Kay Holmes District Accountant 

 David McIntosh Director of Utilities 

 Ed Stover Water Department 

 Tim Martin  Wastewater Department 

 Randy Frederick   Drainage 

 Shawn Frankenhauser Drainage 

 Steve Seigfried  Field Superintendent   

 John McKune  Consultant  

 Rick Olsen Globaltech 

 Glen Hanks Glen Hanks Consulting Engineers, Inc. 

 Rubel Siddique  Walters Zackria Associates  

 Oscar Martinez Walters Zackria Associates  

 Bonnie Epstein  Resident        

   

 The following is a summary of the minutes and actions taken during the May 18, 2015 

CSID Board of Supervisors Meeting.  

    

FIRST ORDER OF BUSINESS Roll Call 

 Mr. Cassel called the meeting to order and called the roll. 

 

SECOND ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of the Minutes of the April 20, 

2015 Meeting 

 Mr. Shank stated each Board member received a copy of the minutes of the April 20, 

2015 meeting and requested any corrections, additions or deletions. 

 There not being any, 

Agenda Page 6



May 18, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 2 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the minutes of the April 20, 2015 meeting were approved. 

 

THIRD ORDER OF BUSINESS Audience Comments 

 Mr. Olsen reviewed the fence replacement for 1760 NW 126th Drive.  The District is 

replacing a portion of the fence as part of the canal restoration project.  The property owner is 

requesting to encroach a portion of the District’s right-of-way. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor District counsel was directed to draft an encroachment 

agreement for 1760 NW 126th Drive.   

 

FOURTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Permit for Safety Town 

at Kiwanis Park and Waiver of Tree 

Removal Requirement  

  Mr. Hanks reviewed the permit request and request to waiver tree removal requirement 

for Safety Town at Kiwanis Park. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the tree removal requirement was waived contingent upon 

the recommended conditions made by Mr. Hank be met.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the permit was approved.   

 

FIFTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Award of Bid for Carpet Tile Installation 

in the Administration Building  

 Mr. Daly reviewed the only bid received for the carpet tile project.  Affordable Floor 

Coverings submitted a bid in the amount of $10,997.06.  They have done work for the District 

before and are reliable.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Mena with all in 

favor the bid for carpet tile installation was awarded to Affordable 

Floor Coverings at a cost of $10,997.06. 

 

SIXTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Distribution of the Proposed Budget for 

Fiscal Year 2016 and Consideration of 

Resolution 2015-3 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the proposed general fund budget for Fiscal Year 2016. 

    

Agenda Page 7



May 18, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 3 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor Resolution 2015-3, approving the general fund budget for 

Fiscal Year 2016 and setting the public hearing for July 20, 2015, 

was adopted.   

  

SEVENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Consideration of Work Authorization 

#105 for WWTP Effluent Pump Station 

Electrical Analyses at a cost of $11,374 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed Work Authorization #105 and staff reviewed the need for the analysis.   

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor Work Authorization #105 in the amount of $11,374 was 

approved. 

  

EIGHTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Staff Reports 

A. Manager – Ken Cassel 

 Mr. Cassel discussed the following: 

 He distributed and reviewed Change Order No. 1 to Work Authorization #102.1 for 

canal bank stabilization.  Mr. Olsen provided more information on the project.  The 

increase is $84,167.85. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Holland seconded by Mr. Shank with all in 

favor Change Order No. 1 to Work Authorization #102.1 for canal 

bank stabilization at a net increase of $84,167.85 was approved.   

 

 He will be meeting with the County this week to discuss permit criteria. 

 

 B. Engineer – Troy Lyn (Report Included) 

 Mr. Lyn reviewed the Project Status Report, a copy of which is attached hereto and made 

a part of the public record.   

 

C. Department Reports 

 Operations – Dan Daly 

 Utility Billing Work Orders 

 This item is for informational purposes only. 

 

 Water – Ed Stover (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

Agenda Page 8



May 18, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 4 

 Wastewater – Tim Martin (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Stormwater – Randy Frederick (Report Included) 
 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

 

 Field – Stephen Seigfried (Report Included) 

 A copy of the report was included in the agenda package and is attached hereto as part of 

the public record. 

  

 Human Resources – Jan Zilmer 

 There being no report, the next item followed.   

  

 Motion to Accept Department Reports 
   

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the Department Reports were accepted. 

 

D. Attorney  

 Mr. Capko reported he will be on a fourth month sabbatical and Mr. Bauman will be 

handling the District.   

 There was discussion regarding enforcement of grease trap cleaning.   

 

FOURTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Approval of Financial Statements for 

March 2015 

 Ms. Holmes reviewed the financials. 

 

On MOTION by Mr. Mena seconded by Mr. Holland with all in 

favor the financials were approved. 

 

FIFTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS  Supervisors’ Request 

 The following was discussed: 

 Mr. Holland complemented Globaltech on their work. 

 Mr. Shank noted the picnic is scheduled for June 6, 2015. 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 9



May 18, 2015  Coral Springs Improvement District 

Unapproved Minutes 5 

SIXTEENTH ORDER OF BUSINESS Adjournment 
 There being no further business, 

  

On MOTION by Mr. Mena second by Mr. Shank with all in favor 

the meeting was adjourned.   

 

 

 

     

Kenneth Cassel   Martin Shank 

Assistant Secretary    President  

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 10



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Fifth Order of Business 

  

Agenda Page 11



 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

5B. 
  

Agenda Page 12



Globaltech, Inc. 

CSID Engineer’s Report 

June 5, 2015 

 

PROJECTS UNDER CONTRACT 

 

WA # 88 WWTP Influent Screen - In progress   

 No change from last month.  Screen in fabrication.  Delivery anticipated in late July / early August. 

 

WA # 94 Comprehensive Well Reliability Evaluation – In progress 

 Met with staff and received comments on draft report.  Revising report.   
 

WA # 98 Storm Water Site Development Criteria – In progress 
 Incorporating revision accepted by Board from workshop.   

 
WA # 99 DIW Effluent Pumps 2 and 3 modifications – In progress 

 Pump P405 removed from service and rehabilitated by AME.  Pump is anticipated to be returned in 2-3 

weeks.   

 Changed out gate valve, installed pipe support and pump base.  

 

WA #100 ROWTP MF Acid Pump Replacement – In closeout  

 Acid pumps have been replaced and are in operation. 

 
WA #101 Well 4R and 7R Construction – In progress 

 Most equipment has been delivered. Starting to preassemble piping for wells.  Awaiting control panels 

anticipated to be delivered in 2 weeks.  

 Well 7 is drilled.  Construction on surface facilities to start on June 8.  Tie-in of tee and valve into raw 

water main scheduled for June 9.   

 Well 4 well development is nearing near completion.  Anticipate water quality testing in 1 to 2 weeks.   

 
WA #102 Canal Bank Restoration Construction – In progress.   

 Work began in Eagle Trace – Site 1 (finger canal).  Anticipate substantial completion of Site 1 next week.   

 Met with staff and Board on June 4 to discuss issues with Site 2.  Received approval to change canal 

restoration method due to unforeseen conditions for Site 2 and to continue work with remaining funds.  

The allowance increased to fund additional work upon approval.  Work to quantify the additional cost to 

complete Site 2 and the two additional properties (Site 1A) will also continue.  Cost proposal is anticipated 

to be prepared for July 15 board meeting.  

 
WA #103 Sand Strainer Drain Improvements – In closeout.   

 Drains and strainer piping have been modify.  Modification appears to have improved efficiency of 

backwash.   

 

WA #104 Finished Water Flow Meter and Pipe Repair – In progress.   

 New flow meters have been delivered.  Awaiting valves, repair clamp, and saddles.  Work will be schedule 

when all necessary equipment has been delivered.     

 

WA #105 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Pump Station Electrical 

 Conducted initial site visit and inspection of electrical gear.  Reviewing existing as built information and 

are in the process or analyzing where deficiencies may exists.    

 

PROJECTS PENDING 

 WA #106 – Lime Plant Demolition Design (Pending Staff Review and Board Approval) 

Agenda Page 13



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

5C. 
  

Agenda Page 14



Agenda Page 15



CORAL SPRINGS IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT

       BOARD MEETING NOTES--JUNE 15, 2015  MEETING

 WATER TREATMENT PLANT - 06/05/2015

► The sand strainer modifications (Globaltech W/A 103) were completed on 06/04/2015. By 

increasing the size of the drainage pipes from 3" to 6" and rotate the valves 135 degrees, we were able

to decrease the footprint of the strainer area as well as eliminate trip hazards. But the real reason for 

this project was to improve the backwashing of the strainer by modifying the drains. We were seeing

backwash pressures as high as 10 psi in the 3" back-flush piping.  By eliminating some of the 3" pipe 

and increasing the size of the drain pipe to 6" we could see a significant reduction in pressure in the 

drain line and increase the effectiveness of the back-flush cycle. Staff ran some backwash cycles on the

strainers to see how the new numbers compared with previous ones before the project. The test

measurements showed a 51 % increase in average velocity. This increase in velocity is basically  

proportional to the increase in energy it takes  to clean the filters with each backwash cycle. In laymen's 

terms, that is a good thing. With continued monitoring on staff's part, time will tell.

► W-7R

The well drillers part of the construction & testing has been competed

Well Completion Report submitted to SFWMD

Wellhead and surface construction to be done by Globaltech will start on June 8

Tie in to raw water main to be done on Ju;ne 9

► W-4

Well will be abandoned after all drilling and testing work on W-4R has been completed 

and Wekll 7R is in service.

Well Abandonment Permit will have to be extended prior to June 22, 2015 since 

abandonment will not be completed prior to that date.

► W-4R

Well is being developed by raw hide (high rate) pumping after a second round of jetting and 

air lifting. The well is still producing some very fine sand and fine sediment, but sand rate 

and turbidity are still improving slowly. Specific capacity of this well was improved

(increased) after second round of jetting. Preliiminary specific capacity reports will be 

provided next week.

► The work on the distribution meters and pipe has yet to start. We are still awaiting most of 

construction materials.

Agenda Page 16



 Coral Springs Improvement District 

Wastewater Department Report 

June 2015 Board Meeting 

 

 

Ongoing Projects  

 

Globaltech has notified the District that they are progressing with the following approved work 

authorizations (WA):  

 

WA# 88 - Replacement of Influent Bar Screen 

 

 Waiting for delivery of new bar screen.  

 

WA# 99 – Deep Well Pumps 403 and 404 Modifications 

 

 Effluent Pump 403 was put back in operation on April 17, 2015.  There are no issues to 

report.    

 

 Effluent Pump 404 was disassembled on May 26th, 2015 for rebuild.  The new fabricated 

base and frame have been installed.  The new discharge valve has been installed.  

Effluent Pump 404 anticipated return to service is the end of June 2015.   

 

WA #105 – Wastewater Treatment Plant Effluent Pump Station Electrical Analysis 

 

 Site inspection was done on Wednesday June 3, 2015.  Reviewing existing as built and are 

in the process of analyzing the information.  

 

 

Operations 

 

No new issues to report at this time.  

 

 

 

Agenda Page 17



Coral Springs Improvement District 

 Drainage Department Report 

June 15, 2015 Meeting 

 

 
 The bank erosion project at site #1 continues to progress. Waiting for 

engineers report on site #2.   

 

 

 

   

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Agenda Page 18



Coral Springs Improvement District 

Field Department Report 

 June Meeting 

 

 

 

 LMK has finished the camera work for Lift Station 8 system. We should have a report 

within a week. 

 Trio will be starting the rehab of L/S 15 very soon. 

Agenda Page 19



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

FINANCIALS  

Agenda Page 20



Agenda Page 21



Agenda Page 22



Agenda Page 23



Agenda Page 24



Agenda Page 25



Agenda Page 26



Agenda Page 27



Agenda Page 28



Agenda Page 29



Agenda Page 30



Agenda Page 31



Agenda Page 32



Agenda Page 33



Agenda Page 34



Agenda Page 35



Agenda Page 36



Agenda Page 37



Agenda Page 38



Agenda Page 39



Agenda Page 40



Agenda Page 41



Agenda Page 42



Agenda Page 43



Agenda Page 44


